From: Owens, Joan (UTC)

To: Moon, Amy (UTC)

Subject: FW: Letter to the Quinault Indian Nation REPONSE
Date: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 2:24:31 PM

Hi Amy,

Here’s another one, please see below

Thanks,
~Joan Owens

Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council
Secretary Supervisor

Email: joan.owens@utc.wa.gov
Phone number: (360) 664-1920

EFSEC Email: efsec@utc.wa.gov

EFSEC phone number: (360) 664-1345

Address: 621 Woodland Square Loop SE, Lacey WA 98503-3172
Mailstop/P.0. Box: 43172

www.efsec.wa.gov

From: Frenchman, Lia <LFrenchman@quinault.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 2:23 PM

To: Owens, Joan (UTC) <joan.owens@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Brandenfels, Naomi <naomi.brandenfels@quinault.org>; Bumpus, Sonia (UTC)
<sonia.bumpus@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Letter to the Quinault Indian Nation REPONSE

External Email

Dear Joan Owens,

Thank you for your outreach regarding the Horse Haven Wind Farm project. This project is outside
out area of interest and we typically defer to local tribes for comment.

Naomi Brandenfels is currently out for field work. We don’t have concerns with the project at this
time.

I.ia Frenchman

Historical Preservation Technician

Quinault Department of Natural Resources|Environmental Protection
Quinault Indian Nation

Cell: (360) 591 0050
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From: Owens, Joan (UTC) <joan.owens@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 12:19 PM

To: Sharp, Fawn <ESHARP@quinault.org>

Cc: Bingaman, Dave <DBINGAMAN @quinault.org>; James, Justine <JJAMES@quinault.org>;
Brandenfels, Naomi <naomi.brandenfels@quinault.org>; Moon, Amy (UTC)

<amy.moon@utc.wa.gov>; Kidder, Ami (UTC) <ami.kidder@utc.wa.gov>; Bumpus, Sonia (UTC)

<sonia.bumpus@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Letter to the Quinault Indian Nation

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached letter from Sonia Bumpus, EFSEC Manager.

Please let me know if you have any trouble opening the documents. A copy of this letter will also be
sent in the mail to the recipient.

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
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